
Property: Number: No 51 Cancellation Book 

Property Modern Number: 
 

No 94; not displayed on shop front 
 

Property Modern: Modern Shop Name Partridges Café (2018) 
 

 

 
 



 

 
 
 

Property 
Previous: 

Previous Shop Names Previously: Neylon’s 
Previously: Hobbs 
 

Landlord Time Period from the 
Cancellation Book 

Occupier Further Details 

John Esmonde  1853 - 1860 Mary Golan  



John Esmonde 1868 Mary Golan  

John Esmonde 1868-1873 Martin Nolan 
Mary Golan 
(Nolan?) 

 

Mary Fowler 1874-1881 Martin 
Redmond 

Mary Fowler may be from 
Camolin. She may have been a 
land agent. 

 
 

1884-1891   

Mary Fowler 1892-1898 Mary 
Redmond 

Victualler 

Mary Fowler 1899-1904 Mary 
Redmond 

Victualler 

Mary Fowler 1905-1915 Michael B. 
Redmond 

Victualler 

Mary Fowler 1915-1930 Owen Roe 
Hobbs 
(John Hobbs) 

 

Mary Fowler 
 

1930-1941 Mary Neylon  

Roe Hobbs 1941-1983 Mary Neylon  

  2018 Partridges  Partridges Cafe 
 



The Redmond Family - Butchers 

Number 94 Main Street Gorey has seen many different types of shop over the years.   

Currently in 2018 it is run as a café known as Partridge’s and is combined with the building next door at 

Number 93 (formerly Barringtons) 

In 1901 in the census – Mary Redmond is recorded with her son’s Michael, William, Moses and daughters 

Catherine and Sarah.  

The family ran a victualling business. 



 

The family were still here in 1911; as the census shows: 



 

By 1915 the family had left the property with Roe Hobbs taking over and running a shoe shop. 

The Hobb’s Family  

From approximately 1915 Owen Roe Hobbs ran a shoe shop here for a number of years at No 94.  

For a period Owen Roe Hobbs was a tenant paying rent to Mary Fowler landlord but eventually Roe Hobbs 

bought the premises and became the landlord of the property himself.  



Owen Roe Hobbs married Catherine Naughter of Gorey and they had two daughters Nancy (later became 

Stafford) and Maura (later became Lalor). Owen Roe Hobb’s died tragically in 1958 in an automobile 

accident. 

Owen Roe Hobbs and his family did not live over the business; they lived down at the Cooch Road. 

 

Roe Hobbs & his wife Katie outside their home on the Cooch Road. 

 



The Neylon’s Family 

James Neylon married Mary Anne Lacey on June 23rd 1926 in St. Michael’s Chapel Gorey. James Neylon 

was a member of the Civic Guard. Mary’s father also had pub on Main Street – he was Edward Lacey.  

The Neylon’s  had a sweet shop and they were the first to have an ice-cream parlour in Gorey and later on 

a ladies hair dressing salon. Mrs Neylon was widowed young. Her daughter Philomena also helped in the 

business. 
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